

## St. Patrick Athletic Association – March Meeting Minutes 4/10/2016

Todd Davlin opened the meeting at 6:31 pm with prayer.

- **Present:** Kim Drake, Carol Gunderman, Dan Lawless, Sheri Platte, Pat Russman, Kelly Shaw, Sarah Townsend, Amy Zimmerman, Todd Davlin and Jamie Fogarty.

Previous meeting minutes accepted as written.

### Reports:

- **Secretary's Report** (Amy Zimmerman) – none
- **Treasurer's Report** (Tricia Beachnau) – Tricia was absent. Todd stated there are no major changes to the budget. Volleyball equipment still needs to be added in. Any questions on the budget can be sent to Tricia.
- **A.D. Report** (Pat Russman)
  - Winter Sports Banquet wrap-up: We covered expenses of the meal and had \$60 for revenue from the collection. This does not include expenses for paper cloths or drinks. It was suggested to look at adjusting the count for athletes for the next banquet as we had food leftover.
  - Youth Girls basketball tournament info: The 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grade girls wrapped up their seasons. The 5<sup>th</sup> grade improved; 6<sup>th</sup> grade won the CYAC tournament. Congratulations to players and coaches.
  - Congratulations to Brendan Schrauben on being named Athlete of the Week in the Sentinel Standard for your performance in the Morrice DH.
  - JV and Varsity Baseball: Varsity has played their first DH vs. Morrice. The first gate admission date for JV is 4/18 vs. Laingsburg. The first gate admission for Varsity is 4/21 vs. Bath.
  - Varsity Softball: Softball has played vs. Webberville and Morrice. First home league game is 4/21 vs. Bath.
  - Varsity Track: They have completed an indoor scrimmage @ Aquinas College. They will compete Friday at the Fowler Inv.
  - Varsity Golf: The first competition is Wed 4/13 @ Huckleberry Creek. We have 6 golfers, the coach is Aaron Thelen.
  - JH Track: First competition is 4/21 vs. Bath, coach is Paul Osbourne.
  - The CMAC has voted to attend an MHSAA Captains Clinic 4/18/2016. Seven students have been selected to attend. Request to approve \$25/student cover the cost of the clinic. This was taken out of the budget last year since we had not attended as a league for several years. The students will go to 1st hour and be transported by bus @ 8:00 AM to the MHSAA office in Lansing. Mr. Hodge will transport the students. Estimated end time is 1:30. Students attending:
    - 9<sup>th</sup>: Summer Russman and Nathan Lehnert
    - 10<sup>th</sup>: Will Simon and Katie Coyne
    - 11<sup>th</sup>: Jerrid Pline, Noah Goodman and Kelsey Schneider

## St. Patrick Athletic Association – February Meeting Minutes 4/10/2016

- Softball update: We have suffered damage to the pitching machines and have been awarded \$1,375 in insurance money for a replacement. The coaches have identified they would like to purchase, the cost is \$2,100. Benefits are it will throw different pitches and it can be transported like a wheelbarrow. We currently have enough to cover the additional \$825 in the softball equipment budget.
- Baseball update: The outfield fence has been put up. Thank you to Craig Lehnert, Dan Arwood, Doug Smith, Kevin Pline and Mark Scheurer. The water @ FFF is scheduled to be turned on by the City Monday or Tuesday of this week. Batting cages will be put up this week. John Vallier is putting up the baseball cage, Pat is doing the softball cage.
- CMAC Senior Scholar Athletes: The banquet will be held @ Eagle Eye Golf Course on Sunday 4/24/2016 at 4:00. The cost of the event is \$20/person. The AA covers the cost of the athletes and administration that attend. We have 14 student-athletes that meet the qualifications for a 3.4 GPA and lettering in 2 different varsity sports (one being in their Senior Year):

Isaac Brown	Logan Cook	Nick Coyne
Alex Fedewa	Fischer Klein	Brady Lehman
Jenna Lehman	Emily Miros	Travis Moyer
Garrett Pline	Linda Price	Cammi Schneider
Tate Schrauben	Joe Weller	
- Spring Sports schedules are updated on the website. PFCU schedules should be in the school and businesses this week.

- **Sports Raffle** (absent)

### Old Business:

- **Father Flohe Rebuild Update:** Todd stated the plans are into the City right now for permitting. Insurance money for the building is about \$70,000 (less than we had hoped for). We will proceed with the construction. Some money from the video fundraiser is still coming in and this will be an item at the auction. Mike Johnson will ask the diocese for a loan to finish the project.
- **Budget:** Per Todd, Tricia doesn't have changes to the budget other than the volleyball items that need to be added. The draft budget will be presented at the coaches meeting. We can vote on the budget at the next meeting.
- **Auction update:** Jamie Fogarty stated that all of the \$100 raffle tickets are sold. Admission tickets are available, if you buy in advance you are entered in to the door prize drawing. Donations will be accepted until this Friday. The books are going to print Friday so anything donated after that will not be included in the book. Slots are still available for workers. 80 dozen cookies are needed.

## St. Patrick Athletic Association – February Meeting Minutes 4/10/2016

- **Sports banners:** Sheri Platte has received \$1,300 as of Friday, and more is expected to come in. This is a combined effort with the Summerfest committee. Some donations are from businesses that haven't participated before.
- **New Parish Finance Policy:** Todd stated there is a coaches meeting planned to talk through the team accounts. Mike Johnson and Bruce Beachnau will be attending.

### New Business:

- **Cell phone options:** Todd stated per Mike Johnson, the diocese doesn't have a policy for cell phones although they do furnish them to some. It would be less than \$20/month to get a Trac phone for Pat's use. Pat thinks it would cause more work having 2 phones. It was decided we can budget for it in the future as an available option.
- **Spring Sports Banquet:** This banquet is usually the first week of June. Volunteers will be needed to set up at 4:30, and serve as Host and Hostess. Todd will get the supplies.
- **Clean up:** Clean up around the ball fields and storage building will take place Tuesday 4/12 from 7-8 PM. Please bring rakes and help out if you can.
- **Fall Fest:** Sheri would like the AA to sell an item at the Fall Fest with the Shamrock logo. Ideas mentioned were umbrellas, seat cushions, etc. Bring ideas to the next meeting so we can plan for next fall.
- **Captains Clinic:** Pat asked for approval of the \$175 needed to pay for the MHSAA Captains Clinic. Todd motioned, Dan Lawless second.

Meeting adjourned with prayer by Todd Davlin at 7:21 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Zimmerman

### Dates to remember:

Auction:	4/23/16	Summerfest:	6/27 – 6/28/16
Prom:	4/30/16		

**Remaining 2015-16 Meeting Schedule:**      **6:30 PM @ Parish Hall**  
5/1/16                      6/5/16